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Re: Docket No. 070246-EG 

DearMr. Wright: 

By this letter, Commission staff requests responses to the following data requests: 

1. On page 3 of the petition Indiantown states that “there are smaller scale residential 
projects on the drawing board that could be served directly by Indiantown.” What are 
the proposed residences and how many potential homes would this include? 

2. Please provide a comparison of a typical Indiantown Gas Company residential 
customer’s bill before and after the proposed TS-1 conservation rate. 

3. Please provide RIM and Participation Test results of each proposed program without 
including the proposed $0.1430 per therm Energy Conservation Cost Recovery factor 
and the additional $2.03 charge to Indiantown’s Transitional Transportation Service 
Pool Manager. 

4. Please provide the 2006 he1 billing fkom Infinite Energy for Indiantown’s Transitional 
Transportation Service (TTS) Program, which was used in calculating the cost of gas 
used in the RIM and Participants Tests. 

On page 22 of the petition Indiantown states that it would like to adjust its:, 
Transportation Charge for each currently approved tariff rate schedule to include t h e  
proposed ECCR rates. What is the basis of such proposal since ECCR rates do n o r  
appear as a separate line item on a customer’s bill. 
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Please provide the responses by May 2, 2007. If you have any questions, please do not 
hesitate to contact me at (850) 413-6218. 

Sincerely, 

Kathenne E. Fleming W 
Office of the General Counsel 

KEF 

cc: Brian J. Powers, Indiantown Gas Company 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Division of Economic Regulation (Brown) 


